
ADDENDUM 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 

Solicitation: 7800 SLW0203REBID Addendum No: 1 Date of Addendum: 01/19/2016 

This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the above referenced solicitation: 

I. Questions: 

Q1: What percent of towing is outside of Travis County? 
A 1: The estimated mileage of tows outside the County for each weight class is located in the 0600B Cost Sheet. 

Q2: How are tows outside of the County charged? 
A2: The rate for towing in the County will be a base rate. Once outside the County limits, only loaded mileage 
will be charged based on what is proposed in 0600B. 

Q3: Who is the current vendor for these services and what is the contract number? 
A3: The current vendor is Aus-Tex Towing. The current contract number is NA100000025. 

Q4: Is the equipment list provided necessary at the time of proposal submission? 
A4: Yes. 

QS: Is it the City's intention to award to multiple vendors? 
A5: The City can award based on line item, category, or the full contract. It will be decided as what is most 
advantageous to the City. A vendor is certainly able to bid on one line item or one weight category if they cannot 
fulfill service of the entire contract. 

Q6: Is there any City ordinances dictating limits on the rates that can be charged? 
A5: No to the department's knowledge. 

II. Additional Information: The pre-proposal sign in log is attached. 

Ill. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 

an Y. irtanen, Senior Buyer 
Purchasing Office, 512-974-7711 

ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
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Date 

Date 

RETURN ONE COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH YOUR 
RESPONSE OR PRIOR TO THE SOLICIATION CLOSING DATE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUTE GROUNDS 
FOR REJECTION. 



PURCHASING· OFFICE MEFRNG SIGN-IN SHEET 
Bid No 8t 

RFP SLW0203REBID- Towing of City Vehicles Meeting Date: 1/14/2016/2015 
Descril!tion: 

Check Type of Pre Bid/Proposal __ X Bid Opening 

Meeting: 
Place/Room: Purchasing Office Conference Room 

Buyer: Sandy Wirtanen 
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